Meeting Location: CSS 217 www.norcocollege.edu/asnc 2001 Third St., Norco CA, 92860



May 10th, 2024 10:00am12:00pm Legislative Meeting Contact Number: (951) 3727007

Legislative Meeting of the Associated Students of Norco College

I. Call to Order: 10;03 am

II. Roll Call: 10:04 am

a. Legislature (Voting)– Anmol QuraishiSenator of Administration –

Legislative Meeting of the Associated Students of Norco College

Advisor: The goal is for everyone to serve 4 hours of the event, before and after, or tofe day-

Advisor: If you are not here the days, you have to serve the week before or afterwards. It will not be fair for you to join the dayof of the event, and only work for 30 minutes. If you aren't going to be able to work on the day of the event, you have to have a valid reason, as we need people to help out during the e The cleanup is the most important, as it could take the longest time.

Advisor: We have a slot for 16 people for 4 different areas, and you have to serve for 4 of them.

[Layout of the event is shown.]

Points Mentioned (Advisor):

Parking lot 3 will be closed Thursday night until the end of the event.

Vendors will be setting up around 4, but we won't need help with that as john and his team will be working on receiving them.

Facilities will be helping set up as well.

Last year we got feedback that it was slightly empty, so we got an extra ride.

Those going on the rides will need to sign a waver, and then get a bracelet. Kids will need their parents to sign the waver.

ASNC booth has the first aid kit and the lost & found.

ASNC booth has the first aid kit and the lost & found ASNC members will be provided with lanyards to show that they work there.

There will be water for the volunteers and musicians Every ASNC member should be able to answer the questions.

Senat@5.10.03 Removal of Yusuf Jilani as Senator of Campus Organizations.

Motion Author: Josh Delgado
(Action Item)

The Associated Students of Norco College will discuss and vote upon this removal.

Legislative Meeting of the Associated Students of Norco College

_	Advisor: Election is always rough, and this year especially since there were many internal candidates. This campus is small, and you're going to work together regardless whether you won or lost. If you aren't involved in Student Government, you will still interact in other ways. Dilraj
	The Chair reserves the right to modify the order of business as it deems appropriate. SSNC

Legislative Meeting of the Associated Students of Norco College

- What is your understanding of the vision and function of the LGBTQ+ Advocates Senate charter?
- o What changes would you like to see in the LGBTQ+ Advocates committee and/or charter (if any)?
- We have had two meetings this previous semester in which achieving quorum was difficult. What
 do you feel would be best in ensuring that quorum is met going into the future?
- o The previous two surveys of effectiveness seemed to identify three areas that need to be fostered or